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Office of Open Records
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 4" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: AP 2009-0938 and AP 2009-0955

Dear Mr. Byerly,

I am writing to respectfully request that my appeal (AP 2009-0938) be
consolidated with the appeal of the Chinatown Preservation Alliance (AP 2009-0955).
Both of the underlying requests sought the same information from the Pennsylvania
Gaming Control Board (PGCB), both requests received similar denials and the issues in
the appeal are similar if not identical.

I note that, on November 12, 2009, Adam Cutler, Esquire, counsel for the
Chinatown Preservation Alliance, wrote to Appeals Office Buglione making the same
request for consolidation. Also, we contacted Denise Miller-Tshudy, Esquire, counsel for
the PGCB, and she agrees that consolidation would be helpful (she consents to this
request).

Please note that I agree to extend the PGCB’s time to respond to the appeals until
Friday, November 30, 2009. Also please note that I would be agreeable to any reasonable

extension of your office’s obligation to issue a Final Determination so as to enable the
consolidated appeals to be on the same schedule.

If you wish, you may feel free to contact me to discuss this matter. Thank you.

Spectfully,
A v bom—

Paul Boni

cc:  Adam Cutler, Esquire, acutler@pilcop.org
Denise Miller-Tshudy, dmillertsh@state.pa.us




